
MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE LA MIRADA YOUTH COUNCIL 

APRIL 30, 2025 
 
CALL TO ORDER The regular meeting of the La Mirada Youth Council 

was called to order by Chairman Isabelle Alejandre at 
6:36 p.m. at the La Mirada Resource Center, 13710  
La Mirada Boulevard, La Mirada, California 90638. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
ROLL CALL   Present: Chairman Isabelle Alejandre 

Vice Chairman Madison Souza 
Member-at-Large Carol Eskandar 
Member Ethan Hall 
Alternate Member Daniel Morales 

 
Absent: Member Lianna Blancoromero 
 
Tardy:  Member-at-Large Katherine Jimenez 

Member-at-Large Emma Vanden Dries 
 
Staff:          Paul Castillo, Community Services Supervisor 

Celeste Santarrosa, Senior Recreation Leader I 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
None 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
1. MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF MARCH 26, 2025 
 
Alternate Member Morales moved and Vice Chairman Souza seconded to approve 
the minutes of the regular meeting of March 26, 2025. 
 
MOTION CARRIED BY THE FOLLOWING ROLL CALL VOTE: 
 
AYES: Chairman Alejandre, Vice Chairman Souza, Member-at-Large 

Eskandar, Member Hall, Member-at-Large Jimenez, Alternate Member 
Morales, Member-at-Large Vanden Dries 

NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Member Blancoromero 
ABSTAIN: None 
 
 



2 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
2. VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION DAY 
 
Community Services Supervisor Paul Castillo provided a brief overview of the Volunteer 
Appreciation Day to be held at Splash! on May 18. Mr. Castillo said the Volunteer 
Appreciation Day at Splash! serves as a means for the City to recognize La Mirada 
residents who volunteer their time with local or regional service clubs or organizations. 
He said all La Mirada residents who volunteer with any non-profit, charitable, or service 
organization are invited to the event and may be joined by their immediate family 
members. He said volunteers and their guests are invited to enjoy Buccaneer Bay from 
12 to 4 p.m. including a free lunch provided from 12 to 2 p.m. Mr. Castillo said this year’s 
lunch will be catered by Tom’s Tailgate and feature a variety of options including nachos, 
soft taco plates, bowls, and burritos. He said entertainment for the event will include a live 
performance of Hawaiian Soul music by the Kalama Brothers and complimentary photo 
opportunities, courtesy of Con Fuego Photobooth, to capture memories from the day.  
 
Member Hall asked if all the waterslides at Buccaneer Bay would be open for the event. 
 
Mr. Castillo responded and said that the two body slides, the six-lane mat racer, and three 
water slides that enter a catch pool will be open during the event.  
 
Member Hall asked how many volunteers and guests attended last year’s event. 
 
Mr. Castillo responded and said there were approximately 350 attendees last year and 
staff anticipates 500 attendees this year.  
 
3. 2025 MOTHER DAUGHTER LUNCHEON 
 
Community Services Supervisor Castillo provided a brief overview of the Mother Daughter 
Luncheon to be held on Saturday, May 10 from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. at the La Mirada Activity 
Center. He said a menu consisting of an assortment of sandwiches, salads, desserts, and 
fresh fruit would be provided by Lascari’s Restaurant. Mr. Castillo said attendees will 
participate in children’s activities and a teacup contest, along with sharing inspiring quotes 
and poems to fit this year’s “read and discuss” theme. He said a librarian from the            
Los Angeles County Library would be in attendance to participate in the poem portion of 
the event. Mr. Castillo said the cost is $17 for children ages 3 to 11, and $27 for guests 
ages 12 and up. 
 
COMMUNITY SERVICES COMMISSION REPORT 
 
Chairperson Alejandre said she and Vice Chairman Souza attended the Community 
Services Commission meeting on April 2. She said discussions included a review of the 
annual park evaluations and the Social Services Funding for FY 2025-26 and                       
FY 2026-27. 



3 
 

YOUTH COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS  
 
Member Eskandar said she had the opportunity to be the broadcaster for the Troy High 
School versus Sunny Hills High School boys’ varsity baseball game for her Sports 
Broadcasting 1 Honors class. She also reported on her attendance at an eight-game 
volleyball tournament in Las Vegas during Easter weekend.  
 
Member-at-Large Jimenez reported on applying for internships at Standford and     
Cedars-Sinai Medical Center. She also reported on Swimming League Finals and 
California Interscholastic Federation (CIF) Swimming at Mount San Antonio College. 
 
Member Hall reported on his eighth grade Washington D.C. trip. 
 
Alternate Member Morales reported on Track and Field CIF Qualifiers in Yorba Linda. 
 
Member-at-Large Vanden Dries reported on participating at St. Bruno Catholic Church’s 
Fish Fry to provide Lent dinners to the community. 
 
Vice Chairman Souza reported on her participation in the Early College Program and 
continuously meeting with her Cerritos College Counselor to obtain an associate’s degree 
by graduation. 
 
Chairman Alejandre reported on her participation at the 58th State Leadership & Skills 
Conference with SkillsUSA at the Ontario Convention Center for engineering. She also 
reported she is actively looking for a summer job. 
 
STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
Senior Recreation Leader I Santarrosa reported on the Easter Egg Hunt event. She also 
reported that she has begun to shadow Community Services Secretary Micaela Diores to 
learn to take meeting minutes for Senior Council. 
 
Community Services Supervisor Castillo reported on the beginning of new hire training. 
He also reported on the early planning stages for the summer youth sports leagues and 
city-wide special events.  
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
The meeting was adjourned at 7:31 p.m. 
 
Submitted:      Attest: 
 
 
______________________________  _______________________ 
Paul Castillo      Isabelle Alejandre 
Community Services Supervisor   Chairman 


